



Monthly Eagle Club Exec Board Meeting

Thursday May 28, 2009

In Attendance: Mikhael Ponso, Charlie Wilkinson, Steve Osborne, Ryan Waller and Erica Larsen

- Review of last meeting
 - Dues
 - Club dues charged to cards on file at safety meeting (still under discussion)
 - Maintenance Heads
 - Crew chiefs Steve will talk to them
 - Kyle Pack 1-26
 - K21?
 - Pawnee?
 - Sponsorships
 - Vick Britt
 - Put something together and he will write it and submit it to IAC, Talk to Franklin about SSA contact?
 - Email from AOPA put link on website
 - They have video of Ponso doing spins in Decathlon, somehow tie into the club
 - Parachutes
 - Steve is in contact with Softies
- New Stuff
 - The Russia
 - Can we afford to do it right now
 - Figure out transportation to get Russia to FL
 - Hold until we get the Cirrus
 - JOEY'S MISSION
 - Advertise Badges
 - Ryan head up PR type "fly in/intro ride day" at Deland with Pitts, Cub, and Glider
 - Contact local EAA chapters
 - Newspaper Advertisements
 - Move glider ops to Deland for one weekend a month?
 - Maybe one day a month BBQ out at Pierson
 - Brett Working on sponsorship for Nationals from NW Insurance

Notes:

- Remind Ryan to put crew chiefs on website
- Check with Tyler to see if Lycoming, Lycon and Matt Chapman letters have gone out